

31 – EFSG Certification

31

Level 15
133 Castlereagh St
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia

T +61 2 9239 7100
ghdwoodhead.com

GHD Pty Ltd
ABN 39 008 488 373

Brad Delapierre
Think Planners
Great Western Highway Parramatta NSW 2150

Our ref: **31/010300/9**

18 August 2017

Dear Brad

This letter is to confirm that the Schematic Design has been undertaken in association with the Department of Education - Asset Management Directorate and complies generally with the requirements of the Educational Facilities Standards and Guidelines, as applicable to the current level of design.

Sincerely

GHD Woodhead Pty Ltd



Mike Warren
Managing Principal Sydney | Architecture
BSc (Arch) BArch (Hons) ARB RIBA

